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The Luminate Careers and Employability Research Grant Application Form
The Luminate Careers and Employability Research Grant is designed to support the research interests of front-line careers staff in Jisc HE and FE member institutions. 
The Research Grant is open only to projects led by staff at Jisc HE and FE member institutions. The primary beneficiaries should be Jisc HE and FE member institutions, their staff, their students and/or their graduates.
The maximum amount available from the Research Grant for each individual project is £5,000.
Successful applicants to the Research Grant will be expected to produce output that can be disseminated within 12 months of receiving an award. 
Research Grant projects should contribute to one or more of the following themes:
1. The advancement of education of prospective students, students and graduates (at all levels) of Jisc members
2. The career development and progression of students and graduates
3. The professional practices of careers advisory and other staff
4. The development of innovative ways of careers or employability-based working
5. The creation of knowledge about student and graduate career development, employment, destinations and learning.
Name and institution of proposer(s):Name(s):

Institution(s)/organisation(s):



Lead contact:Name/institution:

Contact details - email and phone:


Title of project:Name


Project idea:Briefly outline the project idea:



Key research question/questions:What question(s) are you seeking to answer?




Aims and objectives:Describe ambitions for the project and the benefits of answering your research question(s).



Contribution to research base:How does this project relate to and build on the existing knowledge base? How is this proposal new, or looks at the issue in an original way? Cite any existing supporting material you think is relevant.



Methods to be used:Please outline your methodology. Describe any quantitative and/or qualitative phases of your project. Think about questions like sample sizes, survey methods, populations of students to be recruited etc.



Project outputs:Describe the outputs you expect to produce and how you expect them to be used:


Dissemination:What is/are the audiences for the project and how do you propose to reach them? How do you intend to disseminate the findings? (We will be publishing this funded research on Luminate.prospects.ac.uk)



Impact:Describe the impact you expect the project to have:


Outline Project Plan and timescales:Please include a brief outline project plan and timescales for your project – including a timescale for producing output from that portion of the project for which you are seeking Jisc funding:



Resources required:Provide costings and resources required to conduct and disseminate your research:




Themes:
Research projects should address at least one of the following themes:
Which does this proposal address? (please highlight)
1. The advancement of education of prospective students, students and graduates (at all levels) of Jisc members
2. The career development and progression of students and graduates
3. The professional practices of careers advisory and other staff
4. The development of innovative ways of careers or employability-based working
5. The creation of knowledge about student and graduate career development, employment, destinations and learning.
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